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Solicitation 23-630-00 - K-5 ELA Curriculum

Buying Organization Poudre School District

No Question/Answer Question Date

Q1 Question: Non-Negotiable 4: Foundational Skills

May a vendor respond to only the "Non-Negotiable 4: Foundational Skills" requirements for Grades K-

3?

Answer: Yes, they may.

09/23/2022

Q2 Question: Supplemental Programming

IS the district willing to accept supplemental programming as part of this solicitation?

Answer: Yes, that will be acceptable.

09/23/2022

Q3 Question: Scope of Work Response

Are vendors required to provide written answer responses to each item list in Section 3.0 Scope of

Work, or will all of this information be provided to you in the responses vendors provide in Exhibit B -

Scope of Work (Proposal Self-Evaluation)?

Answer: Only items not addressed in Exhibit B – Scope of Work will need to be submitted for Section

3.0 Scope of Work. Duplication of information is not required.

09/26/2022

Q4 Question: Supplemental

Is the district willing to consider reviewing supplemental materials in addition to core materials for this

bid?

Answer: Yes, that will be acceptable.

09/27/2022

Q5 Question: Professional Learning

In Section 2.4, the RFP discusses job-embedded supports. Do you want Vendors to include job-

embedded coaching with its proposal? If so, how many teachers/instructional coaches is needed and

for how many years? Or are you looking for program training that will allow District staff to assist its

teachers?

Answer: Job-embedded supports will be considered and would be appreciated. We currently have 585

teachers who will be implementing the materials. We are not expecting teacher-level job-embedded

coaching from the vendor.

09/29/2022

Q6 Question: Question 1

Can you please provide us with the # of student per grade and the # of classrooms per grade for K-5?

Answer: See answers to questions 10 and 12.

09/30/2022

Q7 Question: Question 2

When will the pilot materials need to be delivered by?

Answer: November 15, 2022, from selected

09/30/2022

Q8 Question: Question 3

Does the district anticipate purchasing materials for all schools in the first year?

Answer: Yes, that is the intention.

09/30/2022



No Question/Answer Question Date

Q9 Question: Question 4

In addition to our teacher manuals and student books, our program includes various ancillary materials

to support and enhance instruction. Would you also like to see sample copies of the ancillary materials?

Answer: Yes, that will be acceptable.

09/30/2022

Q10 Question: Classroom Quantities

How many classrooms are there per grade level?

Answer: Currently K = 86, G1 = 91, G2 = 89, G3 = 94, G4 = 90, G5 = 92

09/30/2022

Q11 Question: Students in Total

Could you confirm the number of students in total?

Answer: Approximately 11,000

09/30/2022

Q12 Question: Students Per Grade Level

Could you confirm the number of students per grade level?

Answer: Currently K = 1729, G1 = 1865, G2 = 1779, G3 = 1958, G4 = 1918, G5 = 2066

09/30/2022

Q13 Question: Demo Accounts - Logins

Can we provide less than 50 logins if the logins can be shared by multiple users simultaneously?

Answer: Yes. Our review team will have approximately 40 members covering 25 schools or so.

10/05/2022

Q14 Question: Correction to section 3.1.3

Correction to the data given as number of students in section 3.1.3

Answer: The number of students in section 3.1.3 should read 11,315.

10/06/2022
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